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DATE:  August 17, 2022 
 
MEMO TO: Mirtha V. Ramos, Chief of Police 
  
THRU:  Deborah Sherman, Assistant Director of Capital & Grants 
 
FROM:  Gloria Frederick, Grants Analyst  
 
SUBJECT: ARP Allocation to Brannon Hills Public Health & Safety Fund  
 
The grant award for the following program has been approved by the 
BOC – Agenda 2022-1952 July 26, 2022 for the Brannon Hills Public Health 
& Safety Fund  

 
 
Date of BOC Approval:  July 26, 2022 – Agenda# 2022-1952  
 
Name of Granting Agency: U.S. Department of Treasury/ Cmmr.T.Terry 
 
Purpose(s)    American Rescue Plan(ARP) for COVID-19 
     Brannon Hills Public Health & Safety Fund 
 
New ORACLE Project:  105744 
New ORACLE Award:   602479 
Grant Award:   $100,000 
Task Number:   01.06.4   
 
Cost Center / Organization: 63258 GRANTS – COVID-19 
 
Grant Period:   May 19, 2021 – December 31,2024  
 

 
 
All programmatic reporting related to this grant will be your 
department’s responsibility.  Capital and Grants will be responsible for 
the financial reporting and collection of revenue during the course of 
this program which includes monitoring from a compliance and financial 
perspective.  Please provide copies of all documentation related to this 
award for our files 
 
The Budget and Grants Division of Finance must approve all purchase 
requisitions for grants before being processed by the Accounting 
Services Division.  To save time and ensure proper grant accounting, 
please include Gloria Frederick in your approval hierarchy for all 
purchases.  
 
cc:  Cmmr. T. Terry 
 Kelly Cato 

Project File             
 


